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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2011 8:59 AM
To: 'Tyson Fulmer'
Cc: kprice@erscorp.us
Subject: RE: Ras Co (RO164)

Hi Tyson and Ken, 
Definitely - Thanks for the update.  I don't recall seeing that you've placed the report on the county's ftp website?  If not could 
you also upload it to that site as well?  Technically it's only been submitted to the state at this point (unless I'm wrong..), and the 
county does require a copy (we generally work off our web case file as it's far more complete than Geotracker).  If you need 
details on how to do that, see the third and fourth pages of our recent letter.  If you've got questions, please let me know.  
Otherwise, thanks in advance. 
Best, 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Tyson Fulmer [mailto:tfulmer@erscorp.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 1:13 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: kprice@erscorp.us 
Subject: Ras Co 
 
Per your request, the Ras Co Manufacturing ground water monitoring report and surveyed well coordinates have been uploaded 
to the SWRCB's Geotracker database.  Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks,  
 
Tyson Fulmer 
ERS Corp 
925 938 1600 x104 - office 
925 786 5230 - cell 
925 938 1610 - fax 
TFulmer@erscorp.us 
 
SUCCESS 
Your GEO_REPORT file has been successfully submitted! 
 
Submittal Type:  GEO_REPORT 
Report Title:  Ground Water Monitoring Report December 2010 
Report Type:  Monitoring Report - Other 
Report Date:  2/16/2011 
Facility Global ID:  T0600101947 
Facility Name:  RAS-CO MANUFACTURING COMPANY 
File Name:  413 W. Sunset Blvd - GW Monitoring Report 
complete.pdf 
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Organization Name:  Environmental Risk Specialties 
Username:  ERSCORP 
IP Address:  71.138.141.189 
Submittal Date/Time:  2/16/2011 1:10:57 PM 
Confirmation Number:  1670313537 
 
 
 
 


